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Cazier - DNR, Tim <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

FW: M-1980-244 9/23 Inspection; HGM Containment
1 message

Linda White <Linda.White@newmont.com> Mon, Sep 30, 2019 at 1:51 PM
To: "Cazier - DNR, Tim" <tim.cazier@state.co.us>, "Cunningham - DNR, Michael" <michaela.cunningham@state.co.us>,
"elliott.russell@state.co.us" <elliott.russell@state.co.us>, "patrick.lennberg@state.co.us" <patrick.lennberg@state.co.us>
Cc: Justin Raglin <Justin.Raglin@newmont.com>, Justin Bills <Justin.Bills@newmont.com>, Katie Dehlin
<Katie.Blake@newmont.com>, Tim Leedy <Tim.Leedy@newmont.com>

Dear Tim,

 

To follow up on last week’s September site inspection, please review the attached photos documenting the completion of
the containment cleanout of the Vat Leach area of the High Grade Mill. If there are any other outstanding items from the
inspection, please contact Justin Raglin or Justin Bills.

 

Thank you,

 

Justin Bills

Environmental Manager

 

T 719.689.4046
M 719.306.3388

justin.bills@newmontgoldcorp.com

 

Newmont Goldcorp

300 N Third Street

PO Box 191

Victor, CO 80860

 

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

 

3 attachments
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Cazier - DNR, Tim <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

RE: (EXTERNAL)Re: FW: M-1980-244 9/23 Inspection; HGM Containment
1 message

Linda White <Linda.White@newmont.com> Mon, Sep 30, 2019 at 4:26 PM
To: "Cazier - DNR, Tim" <tim.cazier@state.co.us>
Cc: "Cunningham - DNR, Michael" <michaela.cunningham@state.co.us>, "elliott.russell@state.co.us"
<elliott.russell@state.co.us>, "patrick.lennberg@state.co.us" <patrick.lennberg@state.co.us>, Justin Raglin
<Justin.Raglin@newmont.com>, Justin Bills <Justin.Bills@newmont.com>, Katie Dehlin <Katie.Blake@newmont.com>, Tim
Leedy <Tim.Leedy@newmont.com>

Hi Tim,

 

Attached are the photos  you’ve requested.

 

Thanks, Linda

 

From: Cazier - DNR, Tim <tim.cazier@state.co.us> 
Sent: Monday, September 30, 2019 3:07 PM
To: Linda White <Linda.White@newmont.com>
Cc: Cunningham - DNR, Michael <michaela.cunningham@state.co.us>; elliott.russell@state.co.us;
patrick.lennberg@state.co.us; Jus�n Raglin <Justin.Raglin@newmont.com>; Jus�n Bills
<Justin.Bills@newmont.com>; Ka�e Dehlin <Ka�e.Blake@Newmont.com>; Tim Leedy
<Tim.Leedy@newmont.com>
Subject: (EXTERNAL)Re: FW: M-1980-244 9/23 Inspec�on; HGM Containment

 

Do you have photos of the east side?  That's where the sludge had some significant depth.
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Tim Cazier, P.E.

Environmental Protection Specialist
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P 303.866.3567 x8169  |  F 303.832.8106  |  C 303.328.5229

1313 Sherman St., Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

tim.cazier@state.co.us  |  www.mining.state.co.us

 

 

On Mon, Sep 30, 2019 at 1:52 PM Linda White <Linda.White@newmont.com> wrote:

Dear Tim,

 

To follow up on last week’s September site inspection, please review the attached photos documenting the completion
of the containment cleanout of the Vat Leach area of the High Grade Mill. If there are any other outstanding items from
the inspection, please contact Justin Raglin or Justin Bills.

 

Thank you,

 

Justin Bills

Environmental Manager

 

T 719.689.4046
M 719.306.3388

justin.bills@newmontgoldcorp.com

 

Newmont Goldcorp

300 N Third Street

PO Box 191

Victor, CO 80860

 

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

 

3 attachments
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